
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Monday, April 8, 2013, 7:00 PM 
Northfield High School, Media Center

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Agenda Changes /  Table File

III. Public Comment
This is an opportunity for members of the school district to address the Board. You are requested to do so from the podium. 
After being recognized by the chair, each individual -will identify himself/herself and the group represented, if any. He/She will 
then state the reason for addressing the Board. To insure that all individuals have a chance to speak, speakers will be limited to 
one three-minute presentation. Please know that this is not a time to debate an issue, but for you to make your comments.

IV. Approval of Minutes

V. Announcements and Recognitions

VI. Items for Discussion and /or Reports.
1. Professional Learning Communities Presentation — Sibley Elementary School.
2. Eagle Bluff Summer Community Services Trip Update.
3. Fall and Winter Adiletic Participation.
4. Potential Co-Curricular Additions for 2013-2014.

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Application to Join the Big Nine.
2. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 General Fund Budget Revision.
3. Resolution Discontinuing and Reducing Educational Programs and Positions.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
1. Grant Requests.
2. Cooperative Sponsorship.
3. Personnel Items.

VIII. Items for Information
1. Possible Student Voice on School Board Topics.
2. Enrollment Report — April 2013.
3. Spring Parent-Teacher Conferences.
4. Final Community Conversation, Tuesday, April 30, 7 pm to 9 pm in the High School Upper Cafeteria.

IX. Future Meetings
Monday, April 22, 2013, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, May 13, 2013, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. Adjournment

Closed Negotiation Strategy Session 
following the School Board Meeting 

District Office Conference Room



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MEMORANDUM

Monday, April 8, 2013, 7:00 PM 
Northfield High School Media Center

Members of the Board of Education 
L. Chris Richardson, Ph. D., Superintendent
Explanation of Agenda Items for the April 8, 2013, School Board Meeting

Call to Order

Agenda Changes /  Table File 

Public Comment 

Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the Regular School Board meetings held on March 11, 2013, are enclosed for your review and 
comment.

Announcements and Recognitions 

Items for Discussion and /  or Reports
1. Professional Learning Communities Presentation — Sibley Elementary School.

This presentation is the fifth in a series of monthly informational reports on Professional Learning 
Communities (PLCs) in the Northfield Public Schools.

2. Eagle Bluff Summer Community Services Trip Update.
The Community Services Division has made arrangements with Eagle Bluff to have an environmental 
learning center trip take place August 21-23, 2013. The cost to participate in diis trip is $220.00 per 
student and scholarships are available. To help determine a reservation number, information about the 
trip was communicated to current 6th grade families via email and at conferences. Community Services 
will begin registering participants for the Eagle Bluff trip on Friday, April 19.

3. Fall and Winter Athletic Participation.
Activities Director Tom Graupmann will present fall and winter athletic participation statistics comparing 
this school year to last year.

4. Potential Co-Curricular Additions for 2013-2014.
Activities Director Tom Graupmann will present information on potential Co-Curricular activities that 
will likely be discussed at the next Activities Advisory Committee meeting for possible addition to the 
District’s Co-Curricular program for the 2013-14 school year. No Board action is being requested until 
the Committee reviews and prepares a recommendation for the School Board review.

Superintendent's Report 
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Application to Join the Big Nine.
With the dissolution of the Missota Conference commencing with the conclusion of school year 
2013-14, Northfield High School needs to be a member of another conference. After much research, 
time, discussion, and thought the High School administration is recommending that the Board 
approve joining the Big Nine Conference.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve Northfield High School joining the Big 
Nine Conference beginningjuly 1, 2014.

2. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 General Fund Budget Revision.
Director of Finance Val Mertesdorf is recommending the following revisions for the FY 13 General 
Fund budget. The revised budget for FY 13 that the Board approved on December 10, 2012, was 
revenues of $40,859,982 and expenditures of $40,473,359. The recommended second revision for



School Board Memorandum 
April 8, 2013 
Page Two

FY 2012-2013 is revenues of $40,859,982 and expenditures of $40,965,359. The major factors 
contributing to the changes in expenditures are:
1) Planned security upgrades to facilities, as well as temporary security measures.
2) The quote for the electronic time card system, as required by our Educational Assistant contract.
3) Accounting for change requests approved during the gym floor replacement.

Superintendent's Recommendation: Motion to approve the revised 2012-13 General Fund 
budget as presented.

3. Resolution Discontinuing and Reducing Educational Programs and Positions.
This Resolution is approved by the Board of Education annually as part of the legal process for 
reducing or discontinuing the contracts of licensed staff.

FTE Subject Building
.2 FTE Business Education Middle School
.2 FTE Industrial Technology Middle School
.1 FTE Health Middle School
.3 FTE Industrial Technology High School

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve the Resolution Discontinuing and 
Reducing Educational Programs and Positions.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve the following items listed under the Consent
Grouping.
1. Grant Requests.

(a) Grant requests to WINGS:
S  Sibley Elementary School is requesting Board approval of a $430 grant request to WINGS 

for the fifth grade Kindness Retreat to be held in November 2013.
V Community Services — the Connected Kids Mentoring Program — is requesting $5,400 from 

WINGS to provide continued on-site support and supervision for the after school 
mentoring matches at the three elementary schools.

K Community Services is requesting $5,000 from WINGS to provide youth at the Nordifield 
Middle School Youth Center with the opportunity to develop cooking skills and explore 
potential careers in the culinary arts field. This project is a collaboration between the Middle 
School Youth Center and Firebellies, a Carleton College cooking club.

S  Community Services Early Childhood Family Education and Dakota Prairie ABE are
requesting $4000 from WINGS to assist with the transportation costs to Northfield Family 
School, a free educational program that integrates instruction for low literacy adults and their 
children.

(b) Grant request to Northfield United Way: PRIMEtime is requesting $32,000 to help provide after 
school and summer enrichment to over 600 Northfield children beginning in July 2013 through 
June 2014.

(c) Community Services Early Ventures Learning Center is requesting $1000 from Child Care 
Resources and Referral to purchase Parent Aware approved assessment and curriculum tools.

2. Cooperative Sponsorship.
Activities Director Tom Graupmann is asking the Board to dissolve the current cooperative 
sponsorship with Arcadia Charter School and Randolph Public Schools in Boys’ Swimming and 
Diving, and then enter into a non-exclusive cooperative agreement with Arcadia in Boys’ Swimming 
and Diving. Please see the enclosed memorandum from Tom Graupmann.

3. Personnel Items.
a. Appointments*

1. Daryl Kehler, Area Learning Center Director beginning 7/1/13, $83,722.00
2. Terra Haugen, Long Term Substitute Grade 4 Teacher at Bridgewater beginning on or about 

4/4/13 through 6/5/13, BA15-2.



School Board Memorandum 
April 8, 2013 
Page Three

3. Gabriel Meerts, Long Term Substitute Grade 5 Teacher at Bridgewater beginning on or 
about 4/10/13 through 6/5/13, MA-6.

4. Kyle Eastman, High School Choir Director beginning 8/26/2013, MA-8.
5. Laurel Sargent, Special Ed Educational Assistant PCA at Sibley for 7.08 hrs/day beginning 

4/2/13 through 6/4/13, Class IV, Step 2, $13.77/hr.
6. Colleen Almen, Long Term Substitute Child Nutrition Associate 1 at Middle School 

beginning 3/20/13 through 6/4/13, $13.69/hr.
7. Sarah Bardenwerper, Rock’n Roll Revival Costumer beginning 1/3/13 dirough 3/22/13, 

$12.00/hr.
8. Stephen Cade, Middle School Track Assistant Coach beginning 4/2/13 through 5/24/13, 

Level I, Step 1.
9. Paul Bernhard, Middle School Track Assistant Coach beginning 4/2/13 through 5/24/13, 

Level I, Step 1.
10. Community Services Summer Instructors, (see attached)
11. Co-Curricular Assignments for April, (see attached)

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment
1. Luke Peterson, Long Term Substitute Custodian beginning 3/18/13 through TBD, 

$14.31/hr
2. Yolanda Loken, Special Ed Educational Assistant PCA/Bus PCA at Longfellow for 6.62 

hrs/day increase to 6.63 hrs/day (increase .5 hr/day on Wednesday only).
3. Shari Bridley, Special Ed Educational Assistant PCA/Bus PCA at Longfellow for 7.05 

hrs/day increase to 7.25 hrs/day (increase 20 min/day on Monday/Wednesday/Friday only).
4. Anne Vander Martin, Supervisory/Special Ed Educational Assistant PCA at Sibley for 3.5 

hr/day, increase 3.25 hr/day Special Ed Educational Assistant PCA for a total of 6.75 
hrs/day beginning 4/2/13 through 6/4/13.

5. Jeanne Mahoney-Hanzlik, Science Teacher at High School, adding 5 hrs/wk as Homebound 
Instmctor beginning 3/18/13 through TBD.

c. Leaves of Absence
1. Deb Seitz, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning 3/19/13 through 4/1/13.
2. Rachel Hoffelt, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning 4/10/2013 through on or about

5/8/2013.
3. Laura Greenlund, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning 4/3/2013 on an intermittent basis for 

up to 60 work days.

d. Retirements/Resignations
1. Christie Clarke, High School Art Specialist, retirement effective end of 2012-13 school year.
2. Carolyn Hogan, Bridgewater Title I Teacher, retirement effective end of 2012-13 school 

year.
3. Burt Bemmels, ALC Math Teacher, resignation effective end of 2012-13 school year.
4. Victoria Langer, Special Education Teacher, retirement effective 7/15/13.

'^Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check,

VIII. Items for Information
1. Possible Student Voice on School Board Topics.

In response to a request by a student, Board Chair Ellen Iverson and Board member Julie Pritchard will 
present information to members about the possibility of adding a non-voting student representative to the 
Board or providing other approaches that would give students a voice on topics being considered by the 
School Board. Information will be provided on what other Districts are doing in this area.

2. Enrollment Report -  April 2013.



School Board Memorandum 
April 8, 2013 
Page Four

3. Spring Parent-Teacher Conferences.
2013 2012

High School 44% 32%
Middle School ** *
Bridgewater 93% 92%
Greenvale Park 97% 98%
Sibley 99% 99%
ALC 66% 70%

** 2013
6th grade student led conferences by appointment — 99%;
7th grade student led conferences by appointment — 92%;
8th grade had team conferences by appointment one night and arena/ 
walk-in style conferences the second night — 30%.
*  2012
The Middle School split the 8 hours into two distinct nights plus multiple parent/staff events 
(Multicultural Music and Service Night, Incoming 6th Grade Parent Night, Cinco de Mayo Celebration and 
8th Grade Awards Night).
Celebration and Preview Night: 33% of students had one or more parents represent them.
Spring walk-in conferences: 36% of 7th and 8th grade students had one or more parents represent them. 
The new 6th Grade student led conference pilot: 99% of students had one or more parents represent 
them.

IX. Future Meetings
Monday, April 22, 2013, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, May 13, 2013, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. Adjournment

Closed Negotiation Strategy Session 
following Board Meeting



School Board Minutes 
March 11,2013
Northfield High School Media Center

School Board Minutes

I. Call to Order.
Board Chair Ellen Iverson called the Regular meeting of the Nordifield Board of Education to order at 7:00
PM. Hardy was absent.

II. Agenda Changes /  Table File
The table file was added.

III. Public Comment
There was no one.

IV. Approval of Minutes
On a motion by Nelson, seconded by Stratmoen, the minutes of the Regular School Board meeting held on
February 25, 2013, were unanimously approved.

V. Announcements and Recognitions
• Four Northfield Middle School students were selected for the Minnesota Band Director’s 

Association Grade 6-8 Honor Band and four Northfield High School students were selected for 
the Grade 9-10 Honor Band. These students will perform later this Spring with the other 
outstanding young musicians who have been selected to participate in these bands under the 
direction of some fantastic music educators from the state of Minnesota.

• The Middle School sent 69 participants to die Regional History Day in Mankato on March 
7. All of our students had a very memorable and positive experience. In addition, 15 
students earned Honorable Mention distinction and 20 students will advance to the State 
History Day at the University of Minnesota on May 4.

• Board members praised the performance of numerous students and the work of staff involved in 
Rock ‘n Roll Revival X.

VI. Items for Discussion and /  or Reports
1. Professional Learning Communities Presentation — Northfield High School.

The tenth grade US History PLC team presented their SMART goal to increase performance of 
American History 10 students so that 100% will demonstrate 70% or greater mastery, as measured by 
common unit summative assessments. Eric Sandberg, Mary Schmitt and Sarah Swan McDonald 
spoke about their re-take policy, individual re-take plans and “front loading” of preparation materials 
for students falling below 70% mastery of standards. They also provided assessment data that 
supports the success of this policy, and their next steps.

2. English Learner (EL) Transition Kindergarten.
The EL Transition Kindergarten class was created to address the needs of native Spanish speaking 
students who possess minimal skills in both their first language (LI), Spanish, and in their second language 
(L2), English. The goal of the Transition Kindergarten is to provide students with a solid foundation in 
LI, making it easier to acquire L2 in the future. Since its creation, changes have occurred within the native 
Spanish speaking population in Northfield. The total number of students across the district who are 
classified as non-English speakers is declining. Similarly, die number of students entering Kindergarten 
who have minimal skills in both Spanish and English is decreasing. Given these changing demographics. 
Director of Student Services Gary Lewis presented how the structure of the EL Kindergarten class will be 
modified to provide instruction in both English and Spanish and insure the Kindergarten curriculum is 
addressing the current needs of our English learners.

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Revision to Policy 533 — Wellness.
On a motion by Pritchard, seconded by Fossum, the Board approved the revisions to Policy 533 — 
Wellness, as presented.



School Board Minutes 
March 11, 2013 
Page Two

B. Items for Consent Grouping
On a motion by Maple, seconded by Nelson, the Board unanimously approved the following items listed 
under the Consent Grouping.

1. Grant Requests.
The Board approved the following grant requests:
• A $1000 Parent Aware mini grant request to ChildCare Resource and Referral to purchase two

iPads for the Early Childhood classrooms at Hand in Hand preschool.
• A $4000 matching grant from WINGS to purchase a SMART board for the preschool room at

Early Ventures.
• A request to the Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation (SMIF) for 450 books for the Bridges

to Kindergarten program.

2. Personnel Items.
a. Appointments*

1. Marian Green, Human Resources Administrative Assistant beginning 3/21/13, annual salary 
for 2012-13 is $41,752 and will be prorated.

2. Derek Henle, Community Services Basketball Program Staff beginning 2/9/13 through 
3/16/13, $9.00/hr.

3. Domonick Fields, Community Services Basketball Program Staff beginning 2/9/13 through 
3/16/13, $9.00/hr.

4. Michael Hodges, Community Services Basketball Program Staff beginning 2/9/13 through
3/16/13, $10.00/hr.

5. Lordson Jonassaint, Community Services Basketball Program Staff beginning 2/9/13 through 
3/16/13, $9.00/hr.

6. Elliott Courchaine, Kid Ventures Site Assistant beginning 3/13/13, Step 1, $11.14/hr.
7. Pamela Koester, Homebound Instructor — Sibley, beginning 3/6/13 until student returns to 

school or 6/4/13. BA30, Step 6.
8. Priscilla Rotunda, Human Resources Office Specialist beginning 4/1/2013, Step 4, $17.25/hr.

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment
1. Paul Bell, Director of Building & Grounds, change in annual salary from $76,567 to $83,722, 

effective January 23, 2013. This change is a direct result of the District Office reorganization 
process.

c. Leaves of Absence
1. Nicole Papke, FMLA leave of absence beginning 2/25/13 for up to 60 work days.
2. Mairin Born, FMLA Childcare Leave of absence beginning on or about 5/26/13 through the 

end of the 2012-13 school year.
3. Dennis Piper, FMLA leave of absence beginning 2/22/13 through 5/16/13.
4. Kelly Johnson, FMLA Childcare Leave of absence beginning 8/26/13 through 10/2/13.
5. Amanda Heinritz, intermittent FMLA leave of absence beginning 3/5/13 for up to 60 work 

days.
6. Amy Pfefferle, intermittent FMLA leave of absence beginning 3/7/13 for up to 60 work days.
7. Laura Little, Child Nutrition Associate I, leave of absence beginning 2/4/13 through 

6/4/13.

d. Retirements /  Resignations
1. Dana Engstrom, Middle School English Teacher, retirement effective 9/16/13.
2. Dwight Jilek, High School Music Specialist, resignation at the end of the 2012-13 school year.
3. Teresa Hasse, Special Ed Educational Assistant PCA, resignation effective 3/22/13.
4. Courtney (Beumer) Gilomen, Supervisory/Special Ed Educational Assistant PCA, 

resignation effective 3/20/13.
5. Margaret Goldade, Early Childhood Special Education Teacher, resignation 

effective 6/5/13.
*Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check.



School Board Minutes 
March 11, 2013 
Page Three

VIII. Items for Information
1. Enrollment Report — March 2013.

The enrollment report continues to show stable enrollment.

2. Closed Negotiation Strategy Session -  April 8 — following the Regular School Board Meeting.

3. Global Calendar/Schedule Project.
The timeline for tire School Calendar Project was given to the Board as a reminder that the 
next Community Conversation is Tuesday, April 2 from 7 pm to 9 pm in the High School 
Upper Cafeteria.

IX. Future Meetings
Monday, April 8, 2013, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, April 22, 2013, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. On a motion by Stratmoen, seconded by Fossum, the Board adjourned at 8:30 PM.

Noel Stratmoen 
School Board Clerk



COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION 
1651 Jefferson Parkway 
Northfield, MN 55057 

ph 507,664.3650 • fax  507.664.3651 
www.nfld.kl2.mn.us

Date: April 8, 2013
Re: Summer Eagle Bluff Trip through Community Services

Background: At the January 14, 2013, meeting of the Northfield School Board, the Board unanimously approved 
transitioning the 7th grade environmental learning center experience to a minimum of two one-day trips (team 
building and environmental studies) during the school year that enable all students and their current teachers and 
supporting staff members to experience off-campus activities together. In addition, the Community Services Division 
will offer an optional residential experience at an environmental learning center for all incoming 7th graders prior to 
the beginning of the 2013-14 school year.

Trip Dates: The Community Services Division has made arrangements with Eagle Bluff to have an environmental 
learning center trip take place August 21-23, 2013. Students interested in participating in this trip will leave from the 
Middle School at approximately 8:30 a.m. on Wednesday, August 21 and return to the Middle School at approximately 
3:00 p.m. on Friday, August 23.

Cost: The cost to participate in this trip is $220.00 per student and scholarships are available.

Eagle Bluff Reservation: The Community Services Division will be billed for a minimum of 85% of the confirmed 
reservations. In order to help determine the number of reservations needed, the Eagle Bluff trip dates and cost were 
communicated with current 6th grade families in the following ways:

• February 19 — email to all Northfield Public Schools current 6th grade families
• February 25 -  reminder email to all Northfield Public Schools current 6th grade families
• February 27 — email to all St. Dominies and Arcadia current 6th grade families
• February 28 -  information available at Middle School conferences
• March 4 — information available at Middle School conferences

A response was received from 97 families. O f the 97 responses, the majority expressed an interest in participating in 
the trip while others wanted to continue to receive information, but did not want to commit to the trip. A reservation 
for up to 80 participants is available at Eagle Bluff.

Registering for the Eagle Bluff Trip: Community Services will begin registering participants for die Eagle Bluff 
trip on Friday, April 19. This is the same date as registration begins for all other summer Community Services 
programs. Registration can take place online, by phone, by visiting die Community Services office, by fax or by mail. 
Prior to the April 19 opening of registradon, an email will be sent to the 97 families who wanted to continue receiving 
information about the trip. This email will detail when registration begins and how to register.

Next Steps: Below are the steps to be completed in the next month.

• Begin registering participants for the trip.
• Hire a coordinator for the trip.
• Hire chaperones for the trip.
• Finalize reservation contract with Eagle Bluff. This contract is due with deposit on May 17, 2013.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER .  INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 6 5 9

http://www.nfld.kl2.mn.us


NORTHFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 
1400 Division Street South 

Northfield, MN 55057 
ph 507,663,0630 * FAX 507,645,3455 

www. nfld. kl2.mn.us

Northfield High School — Co-Curricular (Activities Department) potential additions 

Lacrosse and Clay Target teams

Further discussions will occur with the Activities Advisory Committee (AAC) regarding Lacrosse and 
Clay Target additions to the Northfield High School Activities program. Lacrosse and Clay Target 
have shown participation numbers that can sustain each program now and into the future.

Opportunities for the past few years in the sport of Lacrosse have been provided by Community 
Services and the Northfield Lacrosse Association and we are now in a position with participation and 
interest to consider this addition. If added, Lacrosse would be a spring sport and would be offered to 
both genders as a JV and Varsity program. The Minnesota State High School League adopted Lacrosse 
about six years ago and the Missota and Big Nine Conference each have a number of schools playing 
Lacrosse so we see this as a good fit.

The Northfield High School Clay Target team is currendy run through Community Services. To be a 
lettered activity Clay Target needs to be listed with Northfield High School Activities and be part of the 
High School’s co-curricular program (also a spring season). The addition of Clay Target as an official 
activity of Northfield High School may have a structure similar to how Bowling is configured (boys and 
girls program). The Minnesota State High School League (MSHSL) is a presenting partner of the 
Minnesota Clay Target League (meaning the Minnesota Clay Target League runs the state tournament, 
not the MSHSL).

Again, both Lacrosse and Clay Target will be discussed and evaluated at length by the Activities 
Advisory Committee. The AAC will next convene on April 10, 2013. More information and perhaps 
recommendations for additions may be presented to the School Board in either May or June, 2013.

Prepared and Submitted by:

Tom Graupmann
Northfield High School Activities Director

JEQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER • INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



S C H O O L S
NORTHFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 

1400 Division Street South 
Northfieid, MN 55057 

ph 507.663,0630 . fax 507.645.3455 
mini'. nfld. kl 2.rnn, us

School Board information (4-8-13)

Please see below regarding the recommendation to our School Board for Northfieid High School to 
join the Big Nine Conference.

With the dissolution of the Missota Conference commencing with the conclusion of school year 2013- 
14, Northfieid High School needs to be a member of another conference. After much research, time, 
discussion, and thought it is my recommendation that the Northfieid School Board vote in favor of 
Northfieid High School entering the Big Nine Conference.

With the departure of Farmington, Shakopee, Chaska, Chanhassen, Red Wing, and Holy Angels from 
the Missota Conference at the conclusion of school year, 2013-14 it’s important for Northfieid to be 
relocated with conference affiliation. We checked with many school districts in our general vicinity and 
the most viable, and perhaps the only viable option is the Big Nine Conference. A major plus of the 
Big Nine is that they really want Northfieid to rejoin the conference. Northfieid had been a Big Nine 
Conference member up to 1970 when we left to join the Missota Conference. The Big Nine 
Superintendents have already voted to accept Northfieid pending our application. With Northfieid 
School Board approval we would expect to see the official acceptance of Northfieid into the Big Nine 
at the Big Nine Executive meeting in early May, 2013.

We will work hard with Big Nine schools to ensure the best possible co-curricular opportunities and 
experiences possible. There will be creative and innovative scheduling done to keep students in school 
and to not get them home too late at night. Northfieid will be “at the table” with a voice on how best 
to complete the tasks listed above. The Big Nine Schools have programs similar to Northfieid High 
School; athletic, academic, and in performing arts. We will not see diminished opportunities for our 
students.

I ask the Northfieid School Board to officially vote in support of Northfieid High School to join the 
Big Nine Conference, beginning on July 1, 2014.

Tom Graupmann
Northfieid High School, Activities Director

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER « INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



r  u  Ji L I  C  ^  !S i .  H  U  U  L  s

NORTHFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 
1400 Division Street South 

Northfieid, MN 55057 
p h  507.663.0630 » f a x  507.645.3455 

www. nfld. kl2,mn. us

Northfieid High School 
Distances/Enrollment

Distances from Northfieid to Big 9 Schools Enrollment
(One Way mileage) (MSHSL calculated)

Albert Lea 61 736
Austin 65 971
Faribault 15 943
Mankato East 55 777
Mankato West 57 1036
Owatonna 31 1324
Red Wing 40 778
Rochester Century 53 1245
Rochester JM 51 1383
Rochester Mayo 55 1425
Winona 105 925

Average 53.5 1,049

Largest Six Schools in the Big Nine: Mankato West, Northfieid, Owatonna, Rochester Century, 
Rochester JM, Rochester Mayo — Average distance = 49 miles

Northfieid High School (MSHSL calculated enrollment)

1,145 (9-12)

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER . INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



4/3/2013

2012-13 GENERAL FUND 
AMENDMENT

2nd Revision

l



4/3/2013

Key Factors

□ Security Updates

□ Greeters

□ Changes to Buildings

□ Electronic Time Card System

□ Gym Floor

2



4/3/2013

General Fund Budget Comparison
____ i

2 0 1 2 -1 3  Revised  

Budget
2 0 1 2 -1 3  F inal 

Revised Budget
C hange

Revenue $40,859,982 $40,859,982 -0-

Expense $40,473,359 $40,965,359 $492,000

Net Change $386,623 $(105,377) $(492,000)

□ Spend down of Operating Capital Fund Balance

□ General Fund Unreserved/Undesignated still 
projected to increase

3



4/3/2013

Fund Balance Projection

2011-12 2012-13 2012-13
Actual Revised Budget 2nd Revision

Operating Capital/H&S
Beginning Fund Balance 1,121,588 1,573,882 1,573,882

Revenues 2,497,516 2,026,384 2,026,384
Expenditures 2,045,222 2,510,062 2,940,062

Ending Fund Balance 1,573,882 1,090,204 660,204

General Fund

Beginning Fund Balance 1 1,772,551 1 2,888,759 1 2,888,759
Revenues 37,544,020 38,833,598 38,833,598
Expenditures 36,427,811 37,963,297 38,025,297

Ending Fund Balance 12,888,760 13,759,060 13,697,060

Total General Fund Ending Fund Balance 14,462,642 14,849,264 14,357,264

Nonspendable 101,213 101,213 101,213
Restricted (Op Cap/H&S) 1,573,882 1,090,204 660,204
Assigned 3,904,759 3,904,759 3,904,759
Unassigned 8,882,788 9,753,088 9,691,088
Ending Fund Balance 14,462,642 14,849,264 14,357,264

4



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

RESOLUTION DISCONTINUING AND REDUCING 
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND POSITIONS

WHEREAS, the School Board of Independent School District No. 659 adopted a resolution 
on February 11, 2013, directing the administration to make recommendations for additions 
and reductions in programs and positions, and

WHEREAS, said recommendations have been received and considered by the School 
Board,

BE IT RESOLVED, by the School Board of Independent School District No. 659 as
follows:

That the following programs and positions be discontinued or reduced:

FTE Subject Bulletin?
.2 Business Education Middle School
.2 Industrial Technology Middle School
.1 Health Middle School
.3 Industrial Technology High School

Dated: April 8, 2013



_________ Grant Application Approval F o r m ______
Date___  3-18-13 .......................

Any proposal submitted to an external funding source that involves any entity within the Northficld Public 
Schools must be approved by the School Board before the proposal is submitted. This form will accompany all 
requests to the School Board and will be filed with the Grant Coordinator along with a copy of the completed 
grant proposal. All proposals must:

• Support the District’s mission and goals.
• Be financially feasible and supported by all affected District departments or buildings.
» Demonstrate collaboration and commitment, from the District if required.

[ - G ran t P ro p o sa l in form ation
Proiect Title Kindness Retreat
Project Period From: Nov 2013 To: Nov 2013
Funding Source WINGS
Application Deadline 3-15-13
List all Grant 
Applicants
School/Department Sibley
Contact Person Scott Sannes Phone No. 507-645-3470

P roject In form ation
Brief Proposal 
Description Kindness Retreat presented by Youth Frontiers, Inc. for all of Sibley’s 5'1' grade 

students.

Project Goal (in one 
Sentence)

The goal of the Kindness Retreat is to promote a positive school climate by engaging 
students in activities that demonstrate the effects of bullying and emphasize the value 
of kindness.

List All Personnel 
Involved in Application

Noreen Cooney, School Social Worker 
Scott Sannes, Principal

B u d g e t In form ation
Amount Requested $430
Matching Funds i Are Required I Not Required
Source of Matching 
Funds

Required Documents Attached: I Completed Application 'Rough Draft 1 Summary ot Application

Project Initiator Signatun

(
i Approved by the School Board 1 Not Approved by the School Board Date

BuiIdm|Tnncipal or District Administrator 
Signature

11/01



Grant Application Approval Form
Date 3/15/13

Any proposal submitted to an external funding source that involves any entity within the Northfield Public 
Schools must be approved by the School Board before the proposal is submitted. This form will accompany all 
requests to the School Board and will be filed with the Grant Coordinator along with a copy of the completed 
grant proposal. All proposals must:

• Support the District’s mission and goals.
• Be financially feasible and supported by all affected District departments or buildings.
• Demonstrate collaboration and commitment from the District if required.

Grant Proposal Inform ation
Project Title Connected Kids
Project Period From: 7/1/13 To: 6/30/14
Funding Source WINGS
Application Deadline 3/15/12
List all Grant 
Applicants

Connected Kids Mentoring Program

School/Department Community Services

Contact Person Linda Oto Phone No. 507-664-3655

Project Inform ation
Brief Proposal 
Description

The grant proposal is for funding of the two elementary site staff (LINKs) at 5 
hours/week for 30 weeks.

Project Goal (in one 
Sentence)

The goal of the grant application is to provide continued on-site support and 
supervision for the after school mentoring matches at Greenvale Park Elementary, 
Bridgewater Elementary and Sibley Elementary.

List All Personnel 
Involved in Application

Linda Oto, Mentoring Coordinator

Budget Inform ation
Amount Requested $5,400

Matching Funds $NA

Source of Matching 
Funds

NA

Required Documents Attached: 1 Completed Application i Rough Draft 1 Summary of Application

Project Initiator Signature Building Principal District Administrator 
Signature

1 Approved by the School Board I Not Approved by the School Board Date

11/01



Date 3/15/13

Any proposal submitted to an external funding source that involves any entity within the Northfield Public 
Schools must be approved by the School Board before the proposal is submitted. This form will accompany all 
requests to the School Board and will be filed with the Grant Coordinator along with a copy of the completed 
grant proposal. All proposals must:

• Support the District’s mission and goals.
• Be financially feasible and supported by all affected District departments or buildings.
• Demonstrate collaboration and commitment from the District if required.

G rant Proposal Inform ation
Project Title Northfield Middle School Youth Center Young C hefs Club
Project Period From:9/l/13 To: 5/30/14
Funding Source WINGS
Application Deadline 3/15/12
List all Grant 
Applicants

Northfield Community Services

School/Department Community Services

Contact Person Linda Oto Phone No. 507-664-3655

Project Inform ation
Brief Proposal 
Description

The grant proposal is for funding a Young Chefs Club at the Middle School Youth 
Center. The project is a collaboration between the Middle School Youth Center and 
Firebellies, a Carleton College cooking club. Components will include a 15 week 
cooking workshop, career speakers in the culinary field, and financial literacy 
sessions.

Project Goal (in one 
Sentence)

The goal of the grant application is to provide youth at the Middle School Youth 
Center to develop cooking skills and explore potential careers in the culinary arts 
field

List All Personnel 
Involved in Application

Linda Oto, Coordinator, Connected Kids, Youth Development

Amount Requested $5,000
Matching Funds SNA

Source of Matching 
Funds

NA

Required Documents Attached: I Completed Application 1 Rough Draft i Summary of Application

Signature

1 Approved by the School Board 1 Not Approved by the School Board Date

11/01



Date March 11. 2013

Any proposal submitted to an external funding source that involves any entity within the Northfield Public 
Schools must be approved by the School Board before the proposal is submitted. This form will accompany all 
requests to the School Board and will be filed with the Grant Coordinator along with a copy of the completed 
grant proposal. All proposals must:

• Support the District’s mission and goals.
• Be financially feasible and supported by all affected District departments or buildings.
• Demonstrate collaboration and commitment from the District if required.

( jr n n t  P r o p o sa l I n fu im a lio n  I
Project Title Family School Transportation
Project Period From: September 2013 To: May 2014
Funding Source WINGS
Application Deadline March 15,2013
List all Grant 
Applicants

Dakota Prairie ABE

School/Department Northfield Public Schools Community Services
Contact Person Claudia Kinville Phone No. 507-664-3764

I’riiH't'f In liirm a fiim  ^ S  1
Brief Proposal 
Description

Northfield Family School is a free educational program that integrates instruction 
for low literacy adults and their children. Family School is a collaboration of 
educational services of Dakota Prairie Adult Basic Education (ABE) and Northfield 
Community Services’ Early Childhood Family Education (ECFE). This program 
targets non-native English speaking parents and their children ages 0-5 years of age. 
The focus of the program is to engage parents and children in reading and language 
development. Family literacy addresses these four key component areas: Adult Basic 
Education (English Language Learning), Parenting Education, Early Childhood, and 
Parent/Child Interaction. In this program parents improve their literacy and/or 
basic educational skills as they become full partners in educating their children as 
they assist children in reaching their full potential as learners. Transportation is 
essential.

Project Goal (in one 
Sentence)

The goal of Family School is to introduce non-native English speaking parents and 
their children to Northfield Public Schools through an integrated program offering a 
parent-child interaction, parent education, and English classes for adults. 
Transportation is essential.

List All Personnel 
Involved in Application

Claudia Kinville, Adult Literacy Coordinator 
Ruth Aldrich, English Instructor 
Sara Line, ECFE Coordinator

K m lget In fo r m a tio n
Amount Requested $4,000
Matching Funds ' Are Required X ' Not Required
Source of Matching 
Funds

Required Documents Attached: XCompleted Application > Rough Draft i Summary of Application

Project Initiator Signature Building Principal ortDistrict Administrator Signature

I Approved by the School Board 1 Not Approved by the School Board Date 
11/01



Grant Application Approval Form
March 18.2013

Any proposal submitted to an external funding source that involves any entity within the Northfield Public 
Schools must be approved by the School Board before the proposal is submitted. This form will accompany all 
requests to the School Board and will be tiled with the Grant Coordinator along with a copy of the completed 
grant proposal. All proposals must:

• Support the District’s mission and goals.
• Be financially feasible and supported by all affected District departments or buildings.
• Demonstrate collaboration and commitment from the District if required.

G rant Proposal Inform ation
Project Title PRIMEtime Kindergarten -  8°' grade
Project Period From: July 1,2013 To: June 30, 2014
Funding Source Northfield United Way
Application Deadline March 25, 2013
List all Grant 
Applicants

PRIMEtime Collaborative

School/Department Northfield Community Services

Contact Person Erin Mayberry Phone No. 507-664-3652

Project Inform ation
Brief Proposal 
Description

PRIMEtime (Preparing Responsible Individuals through Mentoring and 
Enrichment) provides low-income and at-risk Northfield children with free 
mentoring, tutoring, skill-building workshops, and cultural enrichment programs 
after school and over the summer. The target population includes children at-risk 
of academic failure and low-income youth receiving free/reduced price lunches. 
Now in its sixth year, PRIMEtime provides after-school and summer 
programming to over 1,000 Northfield youth annually, including nearly 600, in 
the three elementary schools and Northfield Middle School.

Project Goal (in one 
Sentence)

Serving children in grades K-8, PRIMEtime programs will provide after school 
and summer enrichment to over 600 Northfield children next year.

List All Personnel 
Involved in Application

Erin Mayberry, Pat Parlin, Mamie Thompson

B udget Inform ation
Amount Requested $32,000.00
Matching Funds $124,900
Source of Matching 
Funds

$88,872 Northfield Public School Targeted Services, $32,940 additional grants pending,, 
$3,087 Northfield Public Schools Community Services Division

Required Documents Attached: X Completed Application ' Rough Draft 1 Summary of Application

<U M A i

Project Initiator Signature Building Principal or District Administrator
Signature

1 Not Approved by the School Board Date___________________' Approved by the School Board



Grant Application Approval Form
Date 3/13/13____________________

Any proposal submitted to an external funding source that involves any entity within the Northfield Public 
Schools must be approved by the School Board before the proposal is submitted. This form will accompany all 
requests to the School Board and will be filed with the Grant Coordinator along with a copy of the completed 
grant proposal. All proposals must:

• Support the District’s mission and goals.
• Be financially feasible and supported by all affected District departments or buildings.
• Demonstrate collaboration and commitment from the District if required.

G rant Proposal Inform ation
Project Title Parent Aware Infant/Toddler Curriculum
Project Period From: To:
Funding Source Child Care Resource and Referral
Application Deadline First Come First Serve
List all Grant 
Applicants

Katie Valek on behalf of EarlyVentures Learning Center

School/Department Longfellow, Community Services EarlyVentures Learning Center

Contact Person Katie Valek Phone No. 507 664-3653

Project Inform ation
Brief Proposal 
Description

Parent Aware is an Early Childhood quality rating system that requires early 
learning programs to have an approved assessment and curriculum in place. The 
infant and toddler groups at EarlyVentures do not currently have Parent Aware 
approved assessment and curriculum tools, so the purpose of the grant is to get funds 
to purchase approved curriculum.

Project Goal (in one 
Sentence)

Our project goal is to implement approved curriculum and assessment tools for 
EarlyVentures.

List All Personnel 
Involved in Application

Katie Valek

Budget Inform ation
Amount Requested $ 1000.00

Matching Funds ' Are Required ' Not Required X

Source of Matching 
Funds

Required Documents Attached: 1 Completed Application 1 Rough Draft I Summary of Application

to  m
Project Initiator Signature Building Principal o. 

Signature

' Approved by the School Board  ̂Not Approved by the School Board Date

11/01



NORTHFIELD HIGH SCHOOL
Activities Office

TO: Dr. Richardson

FROM: TomGraupmann

DATE: March 22, 2013

RE: Dissolution of Cooperative Sponsorship
"new" Application of Cooperative Sponsorship (non-exclusive)

The purpose of this memo is to ask the board to take action to dissolve our current 
cooperative sponsorship with Arcadia School and Randolph Schools in Boys'
Swimming and Diving, and then to reform a co-op with Arcadia.

With the Minnesota State High School League's formula for reclassification, the 
combined enrollment with Arcadia, Randolph, and Northfield High School places Boys' 
Swimming and Diving into the competitive class with the largest schools in the state 
(AA). If students from Arcadia wish to participate we are still able to form what is 
called a "non-exclusive" cooperative agreement with them. By doing so, we do not take 
on the entire enrollment of Arcadia, thusly not pushing Northfield High School into the 
larger classification. However, we do need to drop Randolph Schools from this Co-op, 
since Randolph's enrollment (which we need to claim the entire 9-12 numbers) does 
move Northfield High School Boys' Swim and Dive team to AA.

Attached is the form for dissolution that will need to be signed. Also attached is the 
"new" application, to Co-op with Arcadia (non-exclusive).

For the reasons mentioned above, I would ask you to recommend the School Board to 
sign both the dissolution and "new" application.

Upon the passage of this resolution, the attached form must be signed and should be 
returned to me.

Let me know if there are questions.

CC: Joel Leer



Minnesota State High School League 
2100 Freeway SIvd., Brooklyn Center, MN 55430-1735 

763-560-2262, Fax: 763.569.0499

Application for DISSOLUTION of Cooperative Sponsorship

Deadline: Nol later than the first day of practice for that sport season.

The governing boards of each participating school must jointly make application for dissolution of cooperative 
sponsorship.

On behalf of the following schools, we hereby apply for dissolution of the cooperative sponsorship of 

'■-y t .  S--q T <i -/-vm A f -m" P V /i /-'-(j___________beginning with the 20 I 3  - 20 school year.
(activity) (boys'od girts') (Adapted-CMr Pi)

List ALL schools included in the cooperative sponsorship. Attach another form if necessary._______
School City

High School 111:
/ V o  r 'T  k -S < k >  j-)T f K  c J—ivxj \ / V  ci r - v  h  V i

High School #2: j )  \)
l n  n  s \  a  o  \  p  H  B ;  c; K  £  c k « v, \ AL c U \ A  0 \ / 7  k

High Sciiool ffti: - ’— j - --------0 ~ ^  " ■

A  A C 0- A ■ A- c K c  t - M  L c  V  vo  *  \

/ , 
/ A  o / - A M  V l  Av a

High School HA:

1. Please slate Ihe reason for dissolving Ihis cooperative sponsorship: ' " I P __ C a rr\ p  j..--Vc. La

o W . c  A_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
2. Please circle appropriate letter.

High School #1: A B ( <A)

High School #2: C 5 ) B C

High School 7/3: A 8 C -A
High School #4: A B c

A. Our school is dropping this activity.
B. Our school will sponsor this activity without a 

cooperative sponsorship.
C. Our school will sponsor this activity as part of a 

new cooperative sponsorship. Please submit an 
Application for Cooperative Sponsorship for 
the new coop.

/V d r  iVA' dA
High School t i l :

Signatures

Board of tducation

Superintendent of Schools

Official Action of the MSHSL Board of Directors 

□  Approved □ Not Approved

Signature:___________________ ___ _____
. MSHSL Executive Director

Da



Minnesota S tate High School League 
2100 Freeway Blvd,, Brooklyn Center, MN 55430-1735 

763-560-2262, Fax: 763.569.0499

Application for Cooperative Sponsorship
Deadline: Not later than the first day of practice (or that sport season.

The governing boards of each participating school must jointly make application for cooperative sponsorship.

On behalf of the following schools, we hereby apply for cooperative sponsorship of /3  o y>  ^  t ^vvv /n j' (0 i V > <"VJ 
beginning with the 20 IA -2 0  l̂ |  school year. (activity) (boys’ or girls’) (Adapted-CI or PI)

List ALL schools included in the cooperative sponsorship. Attach another form if necessary. _____________
School Enrollment

(9-12)*
City Administrative

Region**
Competitive

Section'*
High School #1: A /o  C'yV'P' u U  jT .a  „ n  n r / \!  x> mriTvfn A  A J~ A  A 1A
High School t/2:

A r c - t t t W -  c .  t . (s (o /U 5 x+ kdm  cvi- 1 A 1  A
High School #3:

High School #4:

‘Enrollment reported to the State of Minnesota on October 1 of the previous school year. ‘'Current (Number and Class)

Do any of the above schools belong to a conference in this aclivity?
,S( Yes This application must include a review and comments from the conference(s) of which the schools are members.
□  No
Do any of the above schools currently have a cooperative agreem ent in this activity?

(£i.Yes An application for dissolution must be submitted for the existing agreement.
□  No
Describe the conditions which have prompted your request to co-sponsor this activity. (See model resolution at 
www.mshsl.org/About MSHSL/Membership Information: A History & Model Resolution for School Boards)

A t  WJf TV' "To tew a- JT-Wf o  p  -y’f o t>p c r-Vs A \ 4 y _ ________________
-isl the number of students, by grade level, who participated in this activity during the previous year, if the school did not

7th 8th 9 th toth lllh 12th
High School #1

7 ______ 1  j 5 "
-v

High School M2 1
High School M3

High School #4

5. Team Identification: (Indicate how cooped schools should be identified in tournamenl programs):. A/o r  -i U  - P i ^  hV».f j—• T cV-

Host School (school that will receive revenue share check): -A/o A TrV\ ■ft j " c l n o c {

Board of Education (or designee) School

Signed / s f h  AT W pt A  A H* ,y P- £ <bfvRi o i

Signed / \ .  A £ ( l  (\ w?- C |-mj r-Ttr-  -T e. l—o 1

Signed &

Date

Signed

Official Action of the MSHSL Board of Directors

D  Approved □  Not Approved

Signature:_______________________    Date:_____
MSHSL Executive Director

http://www.mshsl.org/About


2 0 1 2 -2 0 1 3

S choo l a n d S ep te m be r S e p te m b e r S ep te m be r S e p te m b e r O c to b e r N o v e m b e r D e ce m b e r J a n u a ry F e b ru a ry M a rch A p r il M a y E nd  o f  Year
G ra d e  Level 4 th 7 th 14th 21st 1st 1st 1st 2 n d 1st 1st 1st 1st 6 /4 /2 0 1 3

L o n g fe llo w
Early C h ild h o o d 74 75 81 81 84 96 93 94 93 98 100

T o ta l 74 75 81 81 84 96 93 9 4 93 98 100 0 0
G re e n v a le  Park

G rade K -2025 95 93 93 93 92 90 91 92 93 90 88
G rade 1-2024 87 86 87 88 88 87 87 86 86 85 84
G ra de  2-2023 78 80 80 80 78 78 77 77 76 74 75
G ra de  3-2022 87 82 81 81 81 83 82 82 82 81 82
G ra de  4-2021 82 81 81 81 81 80 80 80 78 79 80
G ra de  5-2020 80 81 82 82 82 81 81 80 80 80 80

T o ta l 50 9 50 3 50 4 505 50 2 49 9 49 8 49 7 4 9 5 48 9 4 8 9 0 0
S ib ley

G ra de  K -2025 90 91 91 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90
G rade 1-2024 93 92 92 92 91 93 93 94 94 94 95
G ra de  2-2023 81 80 81 81 81 81 82 82 81 80 79
G ra de  3 -2022 98 96 97 97 97 99 99 99 99 100 100
G ra de  4-2021 109 107 107 107 107 107 106 106 105 105 104
G ra de  5-2020 101 101 100 100 100 100 99 99 99 100 101

T o ta l 572 56 7 568 567 56 6 57 0 569 5 7 0 56 8 56 9 5 6 9 0 0
B rid g e w a te r

G ra de  K -2025 100 98 99 99 99 98 97 98 98 99 99
G ra de  1-2024 92 91 90 90 90 91 91 89 87 89 87
G rade 2-2023 92 93 93 93 92 91 92 93 92 92 92
G rade 3 -2022 97 98 98 98 98 98 96 94 94 95 94
G ra de  4-2021 83 83 84 83 82 81 81 80 80 81 79
G ra de  5 -2020 87 87 88 88 87 85 85 84 84 85 84

T o ta l 551 55 0 552 551 54 8 54 4 54 2 53 8 53 5 541 5 3 5 0 0
M id d le  S choo l

G ra de  6 -2019 337 339 339 339 339 342 346 346 345 343 34 2
G ra de  7-2018 269 268 268 268 269 270 271 269 269 269 267
G ra de  8 -2017 315 31 4 316 31 5 31 4 31 1 308 306 308 306 307
St. D om in ies 12 12 12 12 12 12 1 1.5 11.5 1 1.5 1 1.5 I 1.5

T o ta l 93 3 93 3 93 5 9 3 4 9 3 4 93 5 9 3 6 .5 9 3 2 .5 93 3 .5 9 2 9 .5 9 2 7 .5 0 0
H ig h  S choo l

G rade  9-2016 328 321 320 319 31 9 323 32 0 32 0 315 313 31 0
G rade  10-2015 314 31 0 308 308 307 319 306 303 301 301 30 0
G rade  11-2014 293 29 4 291 293 292 296 286 286 284 282 280
G rade  12-2013 319 32 4 323 32 5 326 323 320 31 9 31 4 313 313

T o ta l 1254 1249 1242 1245 1244 1261 1232 1228 1214 1209 1203 0 0
A LC

G rade  9 -2016 2 3 3
G rade  10-2015 2 2 2 4 4 4 4 5 6 7 7
G rade 11-2014 6 8 10 10 10 12 14 15 17 17 16
G rade 12-2013 13 29 29 28 28 31 41 40 35 45 45

G ra n d  T o ta l 3 9 1 4 3 9 1 6 3 9 2 3 3 9 2 5 3 9 2 0 3 9 5 2 3 9 2 9 .5 3 9 1 9 .5 3 8 9 8 .5 3 9 0 7 .5 3 8 9 4 .5 0 0



4/1/2013 Northfield Public Schools Enrollment Report
Sibley

Longfellow Grade Teacher
Early Childhood K Erickson 23

Auge 8 K Otte AM 24
Duba 0 K Otte AM 21
Dybvik 6 K Pfefferle 22
Goldade 18 1 Heil 24
James 14 1 Linkous 25 C
Oftedahl 19 1 Sieger 23
Schnorr 10 1 Vitito 23
Sorenson 21 2 Beck 23
Webster 4 2 Schuerman 16 c

** TOTAL 100 2 Seeberg 19
2 Witt 21
3 Guggisberg 26
3 Jandro 23

Greenvale Park 3 Morris 26 c
K Flicek 20 3 Spitzack 25
K Hagberg 21 4 Fox 27
K Jessen AM 19 4 Haar 26
K lessen PM 12 4 Johnson 25 c
K Ziemann/Morales 16 C 4 Pemrick 26
1 Bakke 26 C 5 Baragary 27
1 Morrissey 21 5 Day 27
1 Youngblut 17 5 Foley 28
1 Zach 20 5 Ostermann 19 c
2 Amundson 27 C TOTAL 569
2 Dueffert 24 Bridgewater
2 Larson 24 K Cade-AM 20
3 Lum 20 K Cade-PM 12
3 Nelson 19 K Danielson 22
3 Swenson 20 C K Tran 22
3 Trelstad 23 K Wisdorf AM 11
4 Bulfer 23 K Wisdorf Full 12

4 Garcia 18 C 1 Charlton 19
4 Johnson 22 1 Day Treatment 1
4 Seidl 17 C 1 Lane 19
5 Harding 19 1 Rathbun 22
5 Sickler 17 1 Seifert 26 c
5 Swanson 19 2 Bom 27 c
5 Tacheny 25 C 2 Downs 22

TOTAL 489 2 Lofquist 22
2 Schwaab 21
3 Larson 27 c
3 Sickler 24
3 Temple 21
3 Truman 22

Early Childhood** 100 4 Danielson 23
Kindergarten-2025 277 4 Holden 24
Grade 1-2024 266 4 Rockne 14 c
Grade 2-2023 246 4 Schuster 18 c
Grade 3-2022 276 5 Duchene 24
Grade 4-2021 263 5 Kohl 19 c
Grade 5-2020 265 5 Rauk 25
Total K-5 1693 1693 5 Swenson 16 c
Total Middle School 927 .5 TOTAL 535
Total High School 1203 Middle School
GRAND TOTAL 3823 .5 Grade 6-2019 342
ALC 9-12**
GRAND TOTAL with ALC

71
3894.5

F/T=53 P/T=2 I/S=16 273.5 
312

927.5

Enrollments represent 100% ĵj^qllied-except wilieiinfe.
11 ali'day St. Dominic's students are r e p r e s e n t e d .

Grade 7 (*inc. 13 - 1/2 day)-2018 
Grade 8 (*inc. 10 - 1/2 day)-2017 
TOTAL
*23 (11.5) St. Dominic’s students attend 'A day 
High School
Grade 9-2016 310
Grade 10-2015 300
Grade 11-2014 280
Grade 12-2013 313
TOTAL 1203


